


Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Wagar, Steven (JUS)
Sent: JAugust 11, 2009 5:13 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: 8 Sat Aug 09

Sat,

On Saturday August 8th 2009 in the morning | was sitting in the constables office transcribing a KGB interview
from an unrelated occurrence. | was sitting across from PC Pitts who was also working on another unrelated occurrence. |
observed PC Jack approach PC Pitts several times asking him questions about a brief he was working on. Jack stated
that it was in regards to a break an enter at Youngs Point School. | over heard Jack attempt to explain the event as; upon
officers arrival they found several persons on the roof of the school but no evidence that they had actually broken into the
school. Jack stated that he was told to lay the charge by yourself Sgt Flindall and PC D'Amico and he did not feel
comfortable laying the charge as he felt they were only tresspassing. PC Pitts tried to explain using the information that
=C Jack had provided of possible charges. At the end of the conversation PC Jack admitted that one of the suspects had
stzted he had gone into the school through an open doorway. PC Pitts and myself explained to PC Jack about the
thresnold rule” in regards to breaking and entering. During the conversation it appeared to me that PC Jack was trying to
s s view of the event to PC Pitts, but PC Pitts continuously told PC Jack to speak with yourself and follow your
direction as he was not at the event and could only give him advice based on what he was being told.

P
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

-~ From: Findzl, Robert (JUS)
jent: August 11,2009 5:08 PM
To: Cc pbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: RE: A: Scenes Collision Investigation Course - PPA - October 19th through 23rd, 2009
Sensitivity: Confidential

I've canvassed my shift and no one wishes to attend. | already have quite a few who have already attended. PC JACK
asked to go, but I am not supporting this at this time.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax: (705) 742-9247

I B I B B BN BN e

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: August 10, 2009 9:27 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Banbury, Trevor (JUS)
Subject: FW: At Scenes Collision Investigation Course - PPA - October 19th through 23rd, 2009
Importance: High
Confidential

Pensntlvuty
| have not heard from either of you. Please advise your selections. Ron

from: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 8:48 AM

To: Banbury, Trevor (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Conway, Jane (JUS), Flindall, Robert (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Postma, Jason
(JUS); Rathbun, Brad (3US); Smith, Gerry A. (JUS); Syvret, William (JUS)

Cc: Shaw, Norm (JUS)

Subject: FW: At Scenes Collision Investigation Course - PPA - October 19th through 23rd, 2009

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Sergeants

Please provide candidate names for this course to Staff Sergeant Campbell by 21 Aug 09. Any member that is interested
in going onto TTCI training will have priority.

Thanks

Mike

From: Shaw, Norm (JUS)

Sent: July 28, 2009 6:44 AM

To: Borton, Doug (JUS); Chong, Edward (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Cockburn, Dirk (JUS); Beckett, Dom
(3us); sills, Steven (JUS); DiMarco, Rose (JUS); Sweeney, Greg (JUS); Frew, Mike (JUS); Hunter, Kevin (JUS); Hewlett, Shawn
(3US); Reynolds, Michael (JUS); Bowies, David H. (JUS); Quigley, Malcolm (JUS)

Cc: Wishart, Cathy (JUS); Robertson, Sandra E. (JUS); Jollymore, Ga:r.ﬁ (JUS\

Subject: At Scenes Collision Investigation Course - PPA - Ociober -9‘: through 23rd, 2009

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

‘etachment Commanders / Operations Managers.

Your respective detachments have been allotied ons  * se=t on ©°2 200we-n0ied course.

-

-/ - - _\
)
)




For those locations that have already been contacted regarcing T 2070 T T CI raining course allotment, just a reminder
that this course is a prerequisite for your 2010 TTCI candidzats 2nc they must attend this fall as it is unknown when we
will be holding add'l At Scenes Courses.

Viay | please have the name and badge number of your personne! selected for this course prior to August 31st.

Thanks,
Norm

Cathy / Sandra,
For your files please.

Thanks,
Norm







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindzll. Robert (JUS)

Sent:  August 10, 2009 2:26 PM

ifo: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: RE: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

I'm doing up a positive 233-10 for the officers involved. Our new auxi!!ary?did a smash up job
locating one of the suspects in the water. Chad is going to do up a 233-10 for her good work on the call as well.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: August 10, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Laperle, Chad (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS); Moran, Melynda (JUS); Filman, Shaun (Jus)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: FW: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

Good work by those involved. | could not find the court brief synopsis though. Ron

----- Original Message-----

From: Notification.Administrator@jus.gov.on.ca [mailto:Notification.Administrator@jus.gov.on.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:24 PM

To: OPP DL CR Notifications

Subject: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

CENTRAL Region

Incident #13202

Date/Time: 06AUG09 2219

Detachment: Peterborough County

Incident Type: CANINE MANDATED INCIDENT
Location: 2725 Chalmers Ave, Youngs Point

Synopsis: Break and Enter in progress interrupted by officers following call from neighbour. 5 males
flee scene, 4 apprehended after foot pursuits. K@ dispatched to scene and will clear school property.

RMS# SP09178964

Investigating Officer: Const. DAMICO

Detachment NCO: Sgt. FLINDALL

Duty Officer Immed. Notified: No

Detachment Commander/Ops Manager Notified: Y es -
Crime Unit Notified: No

28/01/2011




Other Special Unit Notified: No
Outside Agencies Notified: No
PCC Sgt. Author: Chris Watkins

28/01/2011
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lFrom: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Sent: August 10, 2009 9:13 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (3us);
haun (JUS)

ubject: Re: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

Laperle, Chad (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS); Moran, Melynda (JUS); Filman,

rxcellent work guys and girls.

'\/vike k

I-:—nf from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

ampbell, Ron (JUS)

- Flincall, Robert (JUS); Laperle, Chad (JUS); Jack, Michael (3US);
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

tnt: Mon Aug 10 09:44:15 2009

Moran, Melynda (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS)

:bject: FW: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

—=92 work Dy those involved. | could not find the court brief synopsis frouah =

SYHCESIS e DD n

——_rgnzl Message-----

lom: ‘\:u"Fcation.Administrator@jus.gov.on.ca [mailto:Not‘rﬁca':’:f,A‘:ﬁ':J;_"*'a::rj:j_s.g-:v.on.ca]
nt: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:24 PM

To: OFP DL CR Notifications
'bjeo:: Frovincial Communication Centre Notification




4

CENTRAL Region

T ncident #13202

Date/Time: 06AUG09 2219
Detachment: Peterborough Cou

scene, 4 apprehended after foot p
-RMS# SP09178964

Crime Unit Notified: No

Other Special Unit Notified: No
Owutside Agencies Notified: No
PCC Sgt. Author: Chris Watkins

nty

Incident Type: CANINE MANDATED IN CIDENT
Focation: 2725 Chalmers Ave, Youngs Point
Synopsis: Break and Enter in pro

gress interrupted by officers following call from neighbour. 5 males flee
ursuits. K9 dispatched to scene and wil] clear school property.

Investigating Officer: Const. DAMICO

‘Detachment NCO: Sgt. FLINDALL

Duty Officer Immed. Notified: No

Detachment Commander/Ops Manager Notified: Yes -
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

- From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
ent: August 2, 2009 7:15 PM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: R
Inspector,
I'wve just gotten back in from a weeks holidays and have been reviewing emails. I was
=wars of your email below as Jen Payne called me on holidays to discuss issues with PC
-=ck - I was almost to Chicago when she called. PC Jack's current employment with us is
In serious jeopardy as a result of his actions and inactions. I need to speak with you
=bout tThis asap to get some input and direction from you on this. I was planning on

coming in on Tuesday to speak with you, as long as you are available?
1indall

County OPP

===== Original Message--—-=--
From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

q - N e &
k - B
W O

Semt-daly S 2009 6:07 PM

To: Jack, Michael (JUS). D'Amico, Maria (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject:

Mike

had a 45 minute telephone call from this gentleman complaining that you have not
contacted his neighbor regarding a driving incident.

As you are awarPS in a chronic neighbor dispute with his neighbor - Mr.
Anderson. The neighbor that has to be contacted is not—

Please contact the complainant in this investigation and follow-up.
Please advise your actions to myself and Mary D'Amico and Sgt=Elindall. .
Thanks

Mike Johnston
Inspector

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device




=4 B Ty o T [ B Ty 1 e T | Wy i W



B Fiindal, Robert (Jus)
From: Jack, Michael (JUS)
. Sent: July 31, 2009 9:35 PM
To: : Flindall, Robert (JUS)
- Cc: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
l Subject: Overtime SP09164458
Hi Sgt. Flindall,

l | worked 7 hours OT on Thursday, July 23rd and 13 hours OT on Friday, July 24th as per S/Sgt. Campbell order on R. vs
: as-9 B See aEieceler LRt S o Lot SR SR == - £ — e Sl e

' Michael

aE - N G SN o A ar O o B S e
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Sent: July 31, 2009 8:58 PM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Cc: Flindall, Rob D'Amico, Marnz (JUS
Subject: RE:W

Hello Inspector Johnston,

_the same night
rd, 2009. The
arties were advised

I contacted
" the complaint against
investigation was complete
of the resolution. I advised

have any applicable charges to inst or what he reportedly did.
Please see SP09146028. were seemingly upset that no
charges were laid against 3 *s and
Woodhouses wanted to have rged with something, no matter wha

nd—on the phone on July 31st 2009 at

I spoke w1thHa
approximately 00 hrs 20:20 hrs, respectively and asked them if they would be

willing to attend Peterborough County O.P.P. detachment to provide cautioned video/audio
recorded statement about all aspects of conduct towards them. Both parties
wished to provided statements.

mill be attending Peterborough County O.P.P. detachment on Saturday,
August : at 18:00 hrs for providing a statement.

will be attending Peterborough County O.P.P. detachment on Sunday, August
2nd, 2009 at 18:00 hrs for providing a statement.

Thank you
Michael
————— Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Sent: July 31, 2009 6:07 PM

Belzs " dack, Mj JUS) ; D'Amico, Maria (JUS); Flindall, Robert (Jus)
Subject: :
Mike

I had a 45 minute telephone call from this gentleman complaining that you have not
contacted his neighbor regarding a driving incident.

As you are awarc QB is in a chronic neighbor dispute with his neighbor - Mr.
Anderson. The neighbor that has to be contacted is not b

Please contact the complainant in this investigation and follow-up.

Please advise your actions to myself and Mary D'Amico and Sgt Flindall.

Thanks

Mike Johnston
Inspector

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireles

n
)
(0
|
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Jack. Michael (JUS)
Sent:  July 29, 2009 6:12 AM

O

Cc: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Statement fro

Hi Jeff,

Itis Cst. Jack from Peterborough County O.P.P. you remember. | wonder if you had a chance to get a
statement fro garding the unauthorized usage of his MasterCard credit
card. | have completed my investigation and ready to submit my Crown Briematement is the last

crucial piece of information that | am still awaiting for. Could you please let me know In eitner case?

Thank you

Michael

Y

28/01/2011







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Jack, Michael (JUS

Sent: July 24, 2008 12:15 A

To: OPP DL Peterborougn Ca D et (JUS
Subject: RPG for arrest o

SP09164458

RPG exist 23 JUL 09

Criminal Harassment — threatening conduct. Sec. 264(2)(d) CC

Current address:

If arrested please hold and advise P/C Jack right away (740-5765)
Thanks, :

P/C Jack
12690

|

—Auth-Sgt-—Flindall

AN N EE AR BN G S5 G0 Sp A







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

'_ From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

- yent: July 17,2009 2:50 PM

" To: Filman, Shaun (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS); Fiindz!, Robert (JUS)
Cc: ; Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

. Subject: oVERDUE mONTH 5 27 jUN 08

Shaun: We got notice from Region that this report month 5 is overdue. | just revieved a couple of the other Probationary
officers the other day. Yours is the only one left. Please submit tks Ron
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

;ent June 24, 2009 11:26 AM
Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject RE: Driving Presentation Class L

l From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
All three of my members are confirmed -
' GILLIAM / JACK 0900 hrs

RUSAW 1300 hrs

. Robert Flindall
Sgt. 9740
Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120
Tel : (705) 742-0401
Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: June 24, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: FW: Driving Presentation Class List

st

rPIeaseeen—ﬁr-m~the—3—frem—yeur—shiﬁ-a-r&s-ti-ll—g-oing.—'st Ron

-----Original Message-----

- From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

ent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 11:00 AM
-fo: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Cc: Smith, Gerry A. (JUS)
Subject: FW: Driving Presentation Class List
Ron /Gerry

FYI as you are the point person(s) on this training.

- N N

Mike

From: Robertson, Sandra E. (JUS)

Sent: June 24, 2009 10:55 AM

To: Burton, Michael (JUS)

Cc: OPP DL CR Detachment Commanders
. Subject: Driving Presentation Class List

Good morning,

Please find attached a class list for the Driving Presentations being held on June 25th in Lindsay and June 29th at GHQ.

<< File: Driving Presentations - Presentation Schedule.xIs >>

Thank you.

. - Central Region
cministrative Assistant
' = 705-329-7417

705-329-7407




66




Flindall, Robert (JUS)

_ From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: June 7, 2009 4:25 AM
lo: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Subject: Occurrence addresses in Niche
Mike,

When completing an occurrence in RMS, you always need fo indicate an occurrence address. This is missing in your
Niche occurrences.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax: (705) 742-9247
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: May 14, 2009 3:53 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: RE: JACK's next evaluation

o 2t monih evaluation - the next will be his 6th

-

n

Original is edited, signed and in your tray. Shaun tells me that thers
month evaluation.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax: (705) 742-9247

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: May 11, 2009 2:18 PM

To: -Flindall, Robert (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK's next evaluation

Rob | have added my comments. Please have the evaluation proofed for errors. Ron

9 \
-, -‘ - -

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 4:39 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: JACK's next evaluation

Staff,

Here's PC JACK's next evaluation from FILMAN. I've only quickly read through it and noticed some spelling and grammar
mistakes. [f the evaluation is fine, if you can add your comments at the bottom and send back to me, I'll correct the errors.
print out and get everyone to sign.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 8740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Sent: May 11, 2009 4:24 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject:

<< File: Jack 4.doc >>







dade - 4

Flindall, Robert (JUS)

_ From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
ent: May 11, 2009 2:18 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK's next evaluation
Attachments: Jack 4.doc

- -"

Sob | have added my comments. Please have the evaluation proofed for errors. Ron

——rgra Message——-—

l Froem: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 4:39 AM
Tex Campbell, Ron (JUS)

' Suibject JACK's next evaluation

—=res FC JACK's next evaluation from FILMAN. I've only quickly read through it and noticed some spelling and grammar
' mstacss [F the evaluation is fine, if you can add your comments at the bottom and send back to'me, I'll correct the errors,
onint out 2nd get everyone to sign.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 8740

Peterborough County OPP
——VNET508-4120

l Tel : (705) 742-0401
Fax : (705) 742-9247

. From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
: May 11; 2009 4:24 AM
Flindall, Robert (JUS)

B Jack 4.doc (137 KB)







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiject:

|

Attachments:

Jack “.doc (189 KB)

Filman, Shaun (JUS)

May 11, 2009 2:00 AM

Jack, Michael (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS|
Jack 4.doc

Jack 4.doc







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From:

~ Sent:

To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Jack 1.doc (189 KB)

o

Filman, Shaun (JUS)
April 21, 2009 4:27 PM
Flindall, Robert (JUS)
FW: Jack 1.doc

Jack 1.doc

ent this to JACK already, I heard he has already marked it.







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 12:38 PM
To: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK evaluation
Shaun,

Please read S/Sgt Campbell's comments below and amend his evaluation accordingly.

Thanks!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VINET 508-4120

Tel: (705) 742-0401

Fax: (705) 742-9247

L\

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 12:05 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE: JACK evaluation
Agreed

Mike J.

From: Ca.mpbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 11:59 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK evaluation

Rob: | would like Shaun to address how many changes and what variety of charges Mike laid under Traffic . Has he
arrested any impaired drivers or completed any investigations in this area? How many RIDE and seat blet checks has he
completed? Are they acurately recording this on DAR?

| realize Shaun has had a lot on his plate with the new baby and juggling his last probationary off at the same time. | would
suggest Jason Clarkes first evaluation on his member be reviewed. This is the format and type of evaluation | would like to
see all the coaches complete. Tks Ron

-———0Original Message-----

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: JACK evaluation

Staff,

Please find attached a copy of PC FILMAN's first evaluation for PC JACK. There are a few missing details, such as WIN
#, but if the body is adequate, can you please add your comments and send back. I'll make sure FILMAN completes the

missing info before printing.
<< File: 2ndMonth.doc >>

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120
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' Flindall, Robert (JUS)

.. From: Campbeil, Ron (JUS)
ent: March 23, 2008 11:59 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK evzluation
Attachments: 2ndMonth.doc

Rob: | would like Shaun to address how many changes and what variety of charges Mike laid under Traffic . Has h=
' arrested any impaired drivers or completed any investigations in this area? How many RIDE and seat blet checks has ne
completed? Are they acurately recording this on DAR?
| realize Shaun has had a lot on his plate with the new baby and juggling his last probatlonary off at the same time. | would
suggest Jason Clarkes first evaluation on his member be reviewed. This is the format and type of evaluation | would like o
' see all the coaches complete. Tks Ron

. From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:26 AM
! To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: JACK evaluation

' Staff,

Please find attached a copy of PC FILMAN's first evaluation for PC JACK. There are a few missing details, such as WIN
——#, butif the body is adequate, can.you_please add your comments-and send-back.—I'll. make-sure FILMAN completes-the—
missing info before printing.

2ndMonth.doc (134
KB)

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

' Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

g o







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent:  March 19, 2009 1:54 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Wishart, Cathy (JUS); Wright, Terry (JUS)
Subject: RE: Unit 01-152

S/Sgt. Campbell,

PC JACK was served on 19MARO09 at 0145 hrs with his 233-10 regarding this collision. Same is signed and in
your in-tray.

Robert Flindall

~ Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 5084120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

i
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: March 16, 2009 10:01 AM

To: Wishart, Cathy (JUS); Wright, Terry (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: FW: Unit 01-152

Once Jack is back to work on Wed 18 Mar 09 at 1800 hrs | will have Sgt Flindall serve him. Sorry for my
confusion. Here is the 233-10 to be served. Ron

Rob once served let me know and | will u'pdated CR site. Tks Ron

-----Original Message-----

From: Wishart, Cathy (JUS)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 7:55 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Wright, Terry (JUS)

Subject: RE: Unit 01-152

Ron - In looking at this TP22 it shows Assigned Location of vehicle as being Peterborough as well as the
Detachment of Occurrence as being Peterborough. When | look up the Operator (Michael Jack) in Outlook his
properties show him as being out of Peterborough Detachment. Even the estimates were done out of

Peterborough.
Please see the attachment for your comments with regards to your submission as approver.

This was the TP22 involving Michael Jack and PC Gilliam who was accompanying PC Jack. Cruiser ended up
nosing into ditch, motorist tried to pull him out with 2 rope which resulted in the cruiser going further down into the
ditch and being pulled sideways and struck 2 metal cautionary road sign. Damage was $2,523 and repaired by
Holiday Collision Centre in Peterborough.

o

| don't think we're on the same page hers with references 10 07-"32 Could you please get back to me.

Thanks very much.

28/01/2011




Cathy

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
- Sent: March 13, 2009 5:09 PM
To: Wright, Terry (JUS); Wishart, Cathy (JUS)
Subject: Unit 01-152
Inspector Wright and Cathy:

I know a lot of vehicles get damaged in Peterborough but this is one | can't complete for the following reasons.

This unit is a specialized unit somewhere down South it is ROPE or SPIN. The officer does not work in
Peterborough and in February | had this email and made an inquiry and they switched it over to the proper
person. | have no authority on the website to even add remarks to this file number.

Hope this helps but if there is something else | can do please let me know. Ron

From: terry.wright@ontario.ca [mailto:terry.wright@ontario.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Wishart, Cathy (JUS)

Subject: Unit 01-152 TP22 Incident Investigation Finding has been Accepted

NDD to advise the officer about safe operation of a force vehicle. This should be
documented on a 233-10 entry.

™

Click here to login to Fleet Collision Web Site.

|







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
 Sent: March 13, 2009 3:19 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE: Ken Rusaw reviews
I have only one to do for Ken and that is for the ew ion period ending Mar 1lst and

d will be off for the’

Jack's first evaluation period ended 09 March, I h 1
knew about it and that was my

next few days but will do this on my first shift back.
intention. Its been a busy time for me lately.

————— Original Message--—-—-—-

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: Marchy 2 =2009:1 1 53 AM

To : JohnstEon, Milke Pt (JUS)

Cc: Filman, Shaun (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE: Ken Rusaw reviews

I have sent this to Shaun & Rob I have not seen them. Ron Guys we need Ken's evaluation
asap. Tks Ron Also I have not seen Mike Jacks either. Ron

————— Original Message--—---

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:59 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: Ken Rusaw reviews

Ron

I am being told that Rusaw's Feb and Mar 09 PCS066 are overdue.
Can you advise his Sgt and Coach Officer.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2008 5:3€ =\

To: Filman, Shaun (JUS)

Subject: FW: INCO0000218780% Srorsy £ - Mimima ~as besn assigned to JUS MSG OPP RMS
ADMIN

Importance: High

({3

Te (705) 742-0401
Hot==ml05) 7/42-9247

————— Original Message--—---
Freoms Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 6:54 PM

TeolEBlandall ;e Robexrt ((JUS)

|

-al Em

Subject: FW: INC000002167808 Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OPP RMS

ADMIN
Importance: High

————— Original Message-—---
From: Mesei, Donald (JUS)
Sent: February 10, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Subject: INC000002167808 Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OPP RMS ADMIN

Importance: High
Hi Mike,

I have updated our website (http://oppweb.sgc.gov.on.ca/intranet/opp_002279) to include
links to the RMS User Manual. Ver 4.24 It's broken down into 7 parts due to the large
size of each section. (Keep in mind that F1 help is always available to you from within

Niche.)

There’s'a link right under News from the RMS Splash page and it will be on the 4.24.44
Information page as well.

Some day when you're on Days...give me a call and we can discuss this some more. (I'll
fill you in on why it hasn't been there until now etc) You weren't the first person to
ask for it but you did prompt me to revisit the issue and well...the rest is history.
Happy reading.

Cheers,

Donald Mesei (#6053)
Sergeant — Business Analy
CAD/RMS Application Suppc
Communications and Technology Services Bureau Ontario Prowvincial Police
(Tel) 705-329-6172




MGES [mailto:EITQRontario.cal]
ary 10, 2009 4:04 AM

INC0O00002

Incident: INC000002167808

Created: 10/02/2009 4:02:39 AM

Component Model/Version: 2.1.2.123

Product Name: NICHE RMS

Incident Type: Service Request - Information Request Reguested By: Michael Jack Phone #:
(705) 742-0401

Site: 453LANSDOWNESTREETE FLOOR

Incident Description:
Requesting comprehensive user manual for RMS

Detailed Description:

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 3:04 AM

Lo Technology Support Centre Orillia (OPP)
Subject: RE: Niche RMS support required

Hi Nora,

Thank you very much for your prompt response. I have used the RMS support site before and

was aware of the Information 1t has. What I have been actually Iooking for is a
comprehensive study guide or reference manual that covers Niche from A to Z. The
tutorials and a couple of .pdf files on the RMS support site cover just a few pieces of

; the Niche functionality that mostly have to do with the upgrades made to the system. It

( ~vould be wonderful if I could get my hands onto something more comprehensive. Perhaps

" opening a ticket to the RMS support group is an option. I know for the fact that I am not
the only one who would want to have a comprehensive reference manual available at one’s

finger tips.
Thank you

P@ Jack (12690)

From: Technology Support Centre Orillia (OPP)
Sent: February 10, 2009 1:44 AM
Ji(e) o Ja

This incident/help desk call has been recorded and is being investigated.

Visit our intranet site at http://l42.142.15.29/EITSelfServicePoital to check the status
of this incident or to log a new one.

OPS IT Service Desk 1 (888) 677-4873







Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS) :
yent: September 24, 2008 12:35 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE: Shift Changes

ok

————— Original Message————-

From: Eiliindail S Rebere (JUS)

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 8:20 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: RE: Shift Changes

That's no problem at all - as long as I know who my players are, especially this one. T
may pop into the academy and speak with them about Jack while I'm over here.
--——--Original Message-----

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 23, 2008 7:44 PM

To < Flindall; Rebert (JUS)

I Subject: Re: Shift Changes

You got it he is the one. Problem was we didn't know Amanda was married to Jeff Knier
thus needing to move her. Ron

————— Original Message---—-
From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

ent: Tue Sep 23 18:12:08 2008
Subject: RE: Shift Changes

SEaEE,

I see I am now taking one of the male recruits, Michael Jack. Can you advise if he's the
recruit that we needed to keep an eye on, ref his love of guns etc. ?

I'm just looking for a heads up.

Thanks!

Rob

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 22, 2008 3:50 PM

To: Rathbun, Brad (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Smith, Gerry A. (JUS); Flindall, Robert
(JUS); Bambury, Trevor (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: FW: Shift Changes

Bl N B A

Brad, I have added Clarke on your platoon I simply missed him when I added. I have
switched Knier and Jacks as Probationary on shift. Any feedback!! Ron

————— Original Message-----
Rathbun, Brad (JUS)
Monday, September 15, 2008 1:34 PM
Campbell, Ron (JUS)
FW: Shift Changes
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see Jason CLARKE on my shift (or anywhere). I'm not losing him am I?
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From Czampbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 12, 2008 1:07 PM

POz 1 iall, Robert (JUS); Banbury, Trevor (JUS); B=thbun, Brad (JUS); Butorac, Peter
(JUS); Smith, Gerry A. (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. JUS

Te=  #lles, Mike (JUS); White, Greg (JusS);: Conway, Jame ([JUS); Chapman, Kathy (JUS)
Jubject: Shift Changes

Detachment Supervisors:

We are attempting to balance out the shifts as we hawve another influx of new recruits and
we also need to have SOCO's and Intoxilyzer members on =ach shift. We also need to
balance out experienced members.

I attempted to contact Ivars cell phone but was umable to make contact.

I have advised S/Sgt Mike Illes that Derek Rocbertson nesds to be our number 1 Priority to
be trained in SOCO rather than move a second body. So having said that here is what T See

the shifts as.
Review it and pending feedback we will go from ther=.

Note we still need to ID a DARE member as Scott Thompson has backed out.

0

Kathy I will look at Vacation to see if this changes anything. Ron

<< File: PLATOON MEMBERS-SEP 08.xls >>
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RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack Page 1 of

Butorac, Peter (JUS)

From: Nie. Richard (JUS)

Sent: October 7, 2009 4:25 PM

q0: Campoell, Ron (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS);
Postma, Jason (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Subject: PC Jack evaluation draft

Attachments: Recruit Prob Eval(jack#9).doc; Recruit Prob Eval (Jack work improve #9).doc

Attached below are the first drafts | completed today of PC Jack's 9th month evaluation and work improveme nt
plan.

Colleen - | am working days again tomorrow so if you have any suggestings prior to the teleconference | can add
them into the plan. | followed the format for the work improvement plan that you have suggested in the past. The
only difference here is that some of the categories are measureable in that we can fix them by assigning taskes
and tracking results, and some are not as measureable. By that | mean that for the categories like Oral, Decisive
Insight, Analytical Thinking, Resolution, Personal Accountability, Flexibility, and Respectful Relations | struggled a
bit with what to write for the action steps. My gut feeling is that | can fix some of the categories, but others fall
under the "you can't teach common sense" umbrella, and PC Jack needs to step up and accept some
responsibility here. Anyway, let me know what you think,

Rich

16/02/2011




; File: 29
Ont
e PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT
(PCS-066P)
.th 'L X & $=h e
Probationary Constable Xl 4" Class Constable, Probationary Status ReportMonth: 9
 Category (select one): [C] Experienced Officer Report Month:  select month
E_D-Amalgamat‘ed, Officer Report Month: select month
; ;
Surname: JACK: _ Given Name: Michael
-Badge: 12690 WIN; 393080
g:gg;:nent/ Peterborough County Region/Bureau | Central East
Evaluator: PC Richard Nie Badge: 10517
Evaluation Period: (obmimryy) Start: 09/SEP/09 End: 090CTO09

Probationary Period Start Date*  (DD/Mm/YY) 09JANO9
**4" Class Constables begin their probation period on the date of their graduation from the Provincial Police Academy

™ Experienced Officers and Amalgamated Officers begin their probationary period on their start date with the OPP

Coach Officers and Accountable Supervisors have responsibilities associated with the day-to-day coaching, development and
supervision of the Probationary Constable utilizing the Recruit Field Training Manual.

All completed PCS 066P documents are to be sent to the Career Development Bureau after Regional Command
comments and signatures are obtained.

Ontario Public Service (OPS) policy requires every OPS employee to have an annual Performance Development Plan (PDP) and
Learning and Development Plan. The Probationary Constable Evaluation form, in conjunction with the Constable position description
constitutes the PDP for OPP Constables while on probation. This form specifies the criteria by which the performance of Probationary
Constables is evaluated and establishes the basis for recommending (or not) a change from probationary to permanent status.

The Recruit Field Training Manual is the generic Performance Evaluation Plan for Probationary Constables. It is supplemented with an
individualized Work Improvement Plan when necessary to help a Probationary Constable satisfactorily meet all expectations set out in
this form. The Coach Officer and Supervisors roles are essential to the Probationary Constable’s success in obtaining permanent

status.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 55057 - PCS-085P (Rev. November 2008) D,




PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT

The Performance Assessment Criteria have béen developed o prowvide 2 stzndardizad a8 ng for levels of performance.

Probationary Constables must achieve “Meets Requirements™ in all categories in order to be recommended for

permanent status.
Meets Requirements Performance consistently mests requireaments.
Does Not Meet Requirements Performance fails to meet requirements.

(Mandatory that Work Improvement Plan be completed)

No Basis for Rating Not demonstrated or observed. (Mandatory comment required)

JOB KNOWLEDGE & SKILLS el S < URATING

ATTITUDE TOWARDS LEARNING
Does Not Meet Requirements
Able to re-evaluate personal opinions, judgments and assumptions based on new
information and experiences; able to learn from mistakes and accept
disappointments as well as successes.

Specific example:

PC Jack has an obvious desire to learn and is willing to attempt any task given to him. He
seeks input, direction, and advice on every task that he performs. His body language shows
his disgust when he makes a mistake or has to be corrected on something and he appears
overly frustrated. He struggles with trying to put every situation into a mold or template that he
can follow and then being disappointed when things don't go exactly as planned. He also
places blame on the situation or individuals involved rather than accepting ownership for his
own mistakes.

On 10SEPO0S, PC Jack was completing a report from a stolen vehicle. He advised that he
needed assistance locating the address as he had never been shown how to search for one
before and link it properly. He was questioned as to how this was possible with eight months
on the job as this would have been taught in Orillia or his first occurrence at detachment. He
brought up another occurrence of his and showed the address which had not been entered
correctly. He was explained how to correct it and he placed the blame on another officer for
showing him the wrong way. It was apparent that he knew how to enter the address, but was
checking to see if his new coach would show him something different. When confronted on
this, he then advised that it was his mistake and he had been shown properly saying he was
embarrassed and was not trying to be untruthful.

PROVINCIAL STATUTES
Meets Requirements
Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Provincial Statutes.

Specific example:

PC Jack appears to have an adequate understanding of the Provincial Statutes that he has
been observed dealing with this month. When questioned about types of offences and the
elements required to prove them he has for the most part been able to discuss them and
articulate why he may or may not have grounds to lay a charge. His hesitation lies with
actually deciding to make a stop or not - this is discussed under traffic.

FEDERAL STATUTES

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-0885 S=y Nows—oer 200
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Does Not Meet Requirements
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Specific exampie

AS with Srowincial Siztutes, PC Jack appears to have a working knowiedge of the
that he has encountered this month. His difficulty lies with converting that book k&

into practice on the road. He appears very hesitant with making the choice o proceed wi
arrest or 2 charge.  Of the situations that were encountered this month, there was only one
that resulted in a2n amest.
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On 23SEPOS he was dispatched to an unwanted person call. Upon arriving at the residence
he began speaking with the complainant who had met PC Jack previously. The complainant
was seeking advice on what options he had and also what he wanted the officers to do. Afier
some time the complainant brought the unwanted person to the door. It was apparent quickly
that due to his intoxicated state that he could not stay at the residence with the complainant.
Up until the point that the suspect started to walk away from PC Jack, he made no indication
as to how he was going to resolve the situation. As the suspect started to leave, the coach
officer told PC Jack to arrest the male and he would be coming with police. At the time of the
arrest, search, or transport to detachment, the male was never read his rights to counsel.
When this was discussed afterwards with PC Jack, he advised that he didn't do it because he
didn't think he had to for a Prevent Breach of Peace arrest, and then said it was because his
coach pressured him to proceed quickly with the arrest. As the issue of forgetting rights to
counsel and caution was raised in prior evaluations, it appears that this stills needs some
correction as it happened on the first arrest with the new coach officer.

—a—

POLICE ORDERS/PROCEDURES/TECHNICAL SKILLS

Able to identify, locate, articulate and demonstrate applicable elements of Police
Orders pertaining to policy, procedure, and guidelines. Able to utilize CPIC, E-mail,
RMS Systems.

Specific example:

PC Jack shows a complete understanding of the policies and procedures that are used each
day. He categorizes every email he recieves into folders and has memory sticks full of reports
and procedural examples.

On the stolen vehicle occurrence mentioned above, he searched police orders without
difficulty to locate the necessary information to complete the call.

Meets Requirements

POLICE VEHICLE OPERATION

Drives a motor vehicle in compliance with traffic laws in a safe and proficient manner.
Employs appropriate pursuit and emergency driving strategies in compliance with
policy. Able to multitask effectively.

Specific example:

PC Jack appears to be a very nervous driver and lacks confidence. He drives safely but
causes concern with some of his habits. PC Jack relies heavliy on his GPS unit. On more
than once instance PC Jack has missed a turn going to a call because he has passed it before
his GPS told him to turn. When approaching intersections, he will often slow to almost a
complete stop even when the light is green. When questioned about this he advised that his
father taught him to be safe. He often travels at approximately 10km/h below the posted
speed limit, which creates long lines of traffic behind the cruiser and also confusion on the part
of the public with what he is going to do. When patrolling, if his coach starts a conversation or
begans to teach or correct a problem, he will immediately lift his foot off the gas and drive
slow. His inability to multitask is also shown by the fact that he will not focus on the things
around him if he is distracied by something like a conversation. PC Jack also completed a
driving assessment this month which has required him to have some remedial work done.

On 18SEP0S PC Jack was rsturning to his patrol zone from a call. He was involved in a
discussion with his coach zbout the call when a youth on the sidewalk rode his bicycle out in

Does Not Meet Requirements

-
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front of the cruiser. PC Jack had to brake and then observed the youth do 2 crois on e mae
in front of him and then proceed back onto the sidewalk. The youth had n i
it was also well 2fiz dark. When questioned as to why he didn’t stop o
PC Jack advised that he wasn't thinking in a police officer mind set — he was o 4=
working the full 12 hours and that he needs to be able to multitask — just becauss ~= = =iking
doesn’'t mean he can't stop to deal with an offence.

g

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT
Able to maintain a consistent level of proactive visible deterrence patrol in

and enforcement quantity consistent with a conscientious effort balanced against the
requirements of other duties. Takes ownership of Road Safety, participates in
initiatives, ensures data integrity, seeks and identifies solutions to problems, and
shares relevant information/ideas.

Specific example:

PC Jack has written 4 provincial offence notices during this time frame. According to RMS, for
this month he had 21 calls for service of which 10 were reportable incidents. PC Jack is often
content on staying at the detachment to complete paperwork. He has difficulty prioritizing his
tasks to allow for more enforcement. He will get focused on one task or assignment and not
be able to think about proactive things until he has the first completed. He is being taught to
use the community policing offices to complete his work as opposed to wasting time by driving
all the way back to the detachment after each call.

conjunction with enforcement and motorist contacts. Generates a level of productivity '

Does Not Meet Requirements

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

" RATING

ORAL

Questions and interviews others appropriately to gain information. Communicates
ideas and concepts clearly, effectively and in a professional manner.

Specific example:

PC Jack is making concerted efforts to improve in this area. He speaks very slowly and
methodically at calls so that the person he is speaking with understands what he is asking. He
is professional and polite with individuals. He needs to work on sorting through the
information he is given to ask more detailed questions to get the answers he needs. He
attempts to use templates for questioning and follows a format. This covers the basic points
but he misses relevant points pertinent to each individual case by doing this.

On 18SEP09, PC Jack was sent to his first sudden death call. He was unable to gather basic
information right at the beginning from the park owner to relay to the Sergeant who was on his
way. The park owner had no idea what PC Jack was initially asking until his coach stepped in
to clarify. It was explained to him how he needed to sort through all of the details to pinpoint
the main details to relay to other officers so the call could be completed efficiently.

Does Not Meet Requirements

WRITTEN
Meets Requirements
Expresses self clearly and concisely in writing. Documents nformation accurately in
a timely manner and includes all necessary information =2t = "=0_r=a “or reporis
PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SES0RT - SCS086F8 Bew November 2008) 5




Ul Zing electronic forms such as RMS.

Specific example:

PC Jack writes very detailed occurrence reports for the calls he attsnds  Azd= Som som
minor puncuation errors at times, he rarely lacks any of the required informz B
He does need to be more careful with his note taking as in some cases b= & t
- important details. This has been pointed out and will be monitered. A comment cannot be
made on crown brief synopsis as no new ones were completed this month

LISTENING SKILLS

Expresses active listening skills; accurately understands and attends to the facts and
feelings of the sender. Able to clarify and re-frame the message with the sender in a
professional manner.

Specific example:

PC Jack is a very attentive listener and always confirms that he understands the conversation
he is having, whether it is instruction or gathering details from a complainant. In this month,
there have not been issues with him understanding or completing tasks as assigned.

On 18SEPQ9 at a sudden death call PC Jack did very well at gathering the information he
needed from a very distraught family member. He had to deal with someone who was upset
and didn't quite understand all of the police procedures.

Meets Requirements

o

NON-VERBAL

Uses appropriate body language, gestures, and demeanor; is aware of their effect on
others.

Specific example:

PC Jack continues to learn how he can impact situations without even speaking. On the very
first call he attended with his new coach he learned that something minor like talking to
someone while wearing sunglasses can cause problems. He corrected the situation
immediately and is more aware of these things.

Meets Requirements

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

Uses appropriate and respectful language when utilizing the communications
system. communicates effectively, uses 10 codes.

Specific example:

FC Jack uses proper language and codes on the radio. His struggles involve the actual use of
the radio. Though he continues to work at this, PC Jack seems to forget at times to update
the dispatcher with what he is doing and where he is going. He also has trouble with listening
to the radio when he is distracted by a conversation or task. His coach will remind him at
times that he is being called and he hasn't heard because he is doing something else.

On 18SEP0S PC Jack was dispatched to a collision and then was sent to a sudden death. PC
Jack requested that another officer attend to do his first call. It was pointed out to him that if
he had been listening to what his shift was doing, he would have realized that there were no
other officers available as they all had their own calls already.

Does Not Meet Requirements

COMMUNITY FOCUS

RATING

COMMUNITY FOCUS

Jemonstrates a desire to help and serve others; works to discover 2nd mest

Meets Requirements
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community needs; demonstrates a customer service orieniztion fowarts e
develops culturally appropriate contacts that can provide suppor 1o vienms oF s

Specific example:

When out in the community, PC Jack has shown a willingness o paricipate in direcied patrois
when asked to do so by his supervisor. He needs to be encouraged as mentiones sefiors o
be more proactive and stay out in his community as opposed to going back o #= detzcrment
He is also learning the benefit of knowing people in his zone and how they can help him when
required.

VALUING DIVERSITY

gL E . ) ; ; =R Meets Requirements
Mores effectively with a wide cross-section of the community representing diverse

Sacegrounds, cultures and socio-economic circumstances.

Specific example:

PROBLEM SOLVING SKILLS , RATING

DECISIVE INSIGHT
Does Not Meet Requirements

)

mowiedge and training to effectively problem solve situations and make the
Z==t 2=csion a2t the most appropriate time.

Spechic example:
©- =0« n=s 2 ot of difficulty in this area. He is very intelligent person and is extremely book

=mad. PC Jack attempts to fit every incident into a mold or proforma that he can follow
™ firs c2is. Aslong as the call plays out identical to the one he experienced before, he
So=s 2 good job. When the situation changes, PC Jack runs into trouble as he attempts to do
Timas Tom the way he has memorized before.

F
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02 PC Jack observed a pedestrian walking down the road carrying a cup. PC

rsi reaction was to say that he thought the man was drunk. His reasoning was that it
* might and he was hiding a cup. He proceeded to stop the cruiser (half in a live lane
Wit no emergency lights) and speak with the male. The male was going for a walk with his
T'm Sorion's coffee. 'PC Jack was very awkward with his approach and it caused the male to
20k 2t fis coach officer for clarification as to why he was stopped. The male actually asked if
ne was doing something wrong. The minute he realized it was a coffee cup and the male
wasntintoxicated he should have changed his approach away from interrogation to a friendly
chat, which is was unable to do.

=
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ANALYTICAL THINKING
Does Not Meet Requirements
Demonstrates logical cause and effect thinking; systematically identifies basic
patterns or connections between situations, persons or events; identifies key
elements in complex situations.

Specific example: ,

PC Jack does well at parts of this category, but in others he lacks. He is a very methodical
and systematic thinker, and tries to make pattems and proformas io handle his calls. The
problem lies in translating these to the individual situations he is dealing with. He has frouble
connecting the dots or piecing together the key elements to develop 2 solution. He gets so
focused on patterning himself after the way he did things befors that he cannot 2d20f o
current set of circumstances.

' &Tan. —s struggle comes when he attempts to convert this book knowledge into practical use

For example, in the incident mentioned earlier inv
would take the constuctive criticism and take it ¢

oicycle without a helmet and no light. He has trou
I are set in stone and which ones are flexible. n i

-
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would tzke precidence over something like that.

instruction did not mean to stop every single youth on a bike now, that heading 1o 2n zi=rm cail |

RESOLUTION

Selects the most effective problem-solving strategy and (when approprizie
implements this strategy involving the community.

Specific example:

PC Jack has trouble determining what is the most appropriate solution o 2 problem he faces.
He either states that he does not know what to do and waits to be told. or he shows = lack of
confidence in trusting his decision is correct.

At a stand by keep the peace call on 15SEP09 PC Jack was unable to reach sither the
complainant or the homeowner at the time of the call. He decided to attend the residence and
determined that no one was home. He then proceeded to cali the dispatcher and have her call
the complainant to attend and gather her belongings. The coach officer stopped this and
asked PC Jack why he would have someone come to get there belongings alone without
being able to ensure they didn't take the homeowners property. He blamed his lack of
judgement on other officers he worked with saying he thought he had seen them do that
before at a stand by. When he was asked to explain the circumstances of that call, it was
clear that it was not a similar incident and he agreed that the details were different.

Does Not Meet Requirements

-

FOLLOW-UP ORIENTATION
Conducts appropriate follow-up as required to complete a thorough investigation.

Specific example:

PC Jack does well in this regard and attempts to complete his reports the instant that his call
is complete. He approaches his coach before each shift with a list of things he needs to do or
is working on.

Meets Requirements

e o

LEADERSHIP ATTRIBUTES

_RATING

INITIATIVE

Tries to make a positive difference, improve outcomes and effectively manage
problems.

Specific example:

PC Jack is doing the best he can given the circumstances. He is willing to
participate in things like RIDE checks and tries to stay positive. He understands that
he has work to do to improve in several areas and has been willing to attempt to
correct these areas. He needs to continue to work at staying out of the detachment
and working in his zone, not only to improve his enforcement totals but to remain
visible for the community.

Meets Requirements

-

PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY

Takes responsibility for one’s own actions and conseguences 2nd willingly deals with

Does Not Meet Requirements

1 ji
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any identified performance deficiencies.

Specific example:

In contrast to saying that he is making attempts to improve, PC Jack stows ~a STy T SCoE0
responsibility for his actions. He will work at improving the defic: ot T meeer il
accept that it is his fault - he will always blame his issues on another o5icer o P

From the first day with his new coach officer, it was evident that s was
problem area. PC Jack requested help with completing a vehicie r= ‘
advised that he had never done this before, which was a surprise given he w t the 8 month
mark on the road. He was shown where to locate the form and acvised fill in the
blanks. He then brought it back for review and there were two minor erors pos ut. Upon |
hearing this, PC Jack advised that when another officer showed him befors how o do e form
that he said it was okay the way he had done it. PC Jack was advised immediately that
answer shopping was one of his problem areas and it would not be tolerated. He was advised
that he could not set up his coach or other officers by asking questions that he already knew
the answers to just to point out that he had been taught differently. He was aiso toid that lying
and blaming other officers was unacceptable. PC Jack apologized and said it wouldn't
happen again.

Since that day, it has been daily that something will come up where PC Jack attempts to ask
questions that he already knows the answer to. On 19SEP09 he asked his coach how to sign
a ticket because he didn't know the correct way to sign. He advised on 15SEPQ9 that he did
not know how to start off his notebook as he had never been taught. It was explained in both
instances to him that it couldn't be true that he hadn't been shown these basic tasks. It was
pointed out again that it was clear that he was not being truthful just to see if this coach officer
would give a different answer so that he could blame the other officer. He was told that his
coach officer was not going to play games with him and PC Jack smiled. It was apparent that
PC Jack knew that his coach officer had figured out what he was attempting to do.

PLANNING & ORGANIZING

Sets priorities, co-ordinates and schedules each task in a logical manner while
exercising time management skills. :

Specific example:

When it comes to paperwork and follow-up, PC Jack is very organized and looks after his task
list appropriately. In regards to calls for service, PC Jack has trouble prioritizing his calls - this
is commented on under Flexibility and Problem solving skills.

Meets Requirements

'3 was obviously the most important call.

FLEXIBILITY
Adapts to a variety of changing situations, individuals and groups.

Specific example:

PC Jack has difficulty under stressful situations. He is very good at staying focused on one
specific task, but he has trouble adapting to multiple things. When he is confronted with more
than one task at once, his decision-making tends to break down and other things falter such
as his driving.

On 09SEPOQ9 at the start of shift PC Jack was advised of a pending threats call. He was
asked to call the dispatcher for details. Upon returning to his coach, he advised that there
were three calls outstanding and he had taken details on a stolen vehicle. He was advised to
call back and get all three call details, and then prioritize which one to deal with first. He
returned to advise that the threats call was not in his zone. It was explained how with only
three day shift officers working for the first hour of the day, he would be taking calls in every
zone. After 45 mintues he still had not contacted the complainant for the threats call which

Does Not Meet Requirements

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-086P (Rav. November 2008)




INTERPERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

RATING

INTEGRITY

Demonstrates courage of convictions and ethical standards as set out in Th
Promise of the OPP. Protects the rights of all persons (inclusive of victims. accused
persons and marginalized persons) consistent with the Canadian Charier of Rights
and Freedoms and the Ontario Human Rights Code.

[\ 1)

Specific example:

Meets Requirements

RESPECTFUL RELATIONS

Exercises the skill and willingness to react sensitively; to be empathic,
compassionate and sincere. Recognizes the positive contributions of others;
demonstrates trust in others by acknowledging their strengths, skills and expertise.

Specific example:

PC Jack has the first part of this category covered well. He is polite and cooperative
and has the ability to be compassionate to those in need. Unfortunately, he has not
gained the trust of his coworkers with his decision to answer shop. As mentioned
previously, PC Jack continually asks questions that he appears to know the answers
to already. It appears that he is well aware of the fact that he is doing this as he has
chuckled sometimes when his coach officer has pointed it out to him. He respects
the skills and expertise of his partners, however has shown that he will blame
another officer rather than admit a mistake.

A pgesaggecteni]

Does Not Meet Requirements

L

SELF-CONFIDENCE

Believes in one’s abilities, understands one’s own strengths and limitations; able to
receive constructive criticism while maintaining professionalism.

Specific example:

PC Jack does not show a lot of confidence in doing his job. When accepting criticism he often
goes quiet and appears angry. He then takes time to formulate a response which always
entails placing the blame on another officer for causing his error. He has been encouraged to
trust his instincts in making decisions instead of solely relying on his coach for the answers.

On 020CTO09 at a family dispute call, PC Jack got to a point in the investigation that it was
clear that he did not know what to advise that complainant. Instead of admitting to the
complainant that he didn't know what to do, he continued to attempt to resolve things by given
answers that were not correct. He ultimately stopped himself by directing the complainant to
talk to his coach instead because he was the more senior officer. It was explained to him that
people appreciate the fact that some of us are leaming a job and that honesty works best in
gaining the publics trust.

Does Not Meet Requirements

TEAM WORK

Works effectively with others towards a common purpose while putting the group’s
goals ahead of personal achievement.

Specific example:
PC Jack has been a willing pariicipant in shift RIDE checks. Though quiet in nature, he
appears to get along well with the other members of his shift.

Meets Requirements

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-088P (Rav. November 2008) 10
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PERSONAL IMPACT

@ RATING

SELF-AWARENESS

Recognizes and manages personal biases, assumptions and stereotypes that can
influence actions, communication, relationships, judgments and decisions.

Specific example:
PC Jack is aware that everyone comes from a different background with different opinions.
He does not let these things affect his decisions or communications with the publc.

Meets Requirements

DEPORTMENT

Takes constructive action, deals with situations while maintaining professionalism.

Specific example:

Other than going quiet at times during instruction, PC Jack has not shown any instances
where he has not been able to control his emotions.

Controls emotions, especially when provoked or when facing opposition or hostility.

Meets Requirements

APPEARANCE

Projects a positive and professional image; maintains uniform and equipment.

Specific example:
=C Jack always maintains his uniform and equipment in top condition.

Meets Requirements

st
r.

COMMENTS AND SIGNATURES
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Evaluation Meeting

L] 1 have met and discussed my performance with my coach oficer or my accountable supervisor.

[] 1 have reviewed and discussed with my coach officer or my superw
Storage and Handling of Firearms.

[] 1 have reviewed and discussed with my coach officer. or my supervsor, my performance in relation to my

responsibilities under the Professionalism, and Workplzcs Discrminztion and Harassment Prevention policies.

i
o

Employee’s Comments:

Employee’s Signature: Date:

r. my responsibilities under the policy on Safe

Coach Officer Comments:

Coach Officer’s Signature (Performance has been observed that supports the rating Date:
assigned for each category):

L

Accountable Supervisor's Comments (Mandatory):

Accountable Supervisor: Accountable Supervisor's Signature: Date:

—Ji o LJ- )

Detachment Commander: Detachment Commander’s Signature: Date:

Instructions:
At the conclusion of each evaluation period:
e Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Region/Bureau for signatures and tracking
purposes.

.Comments (Mandatory)-

Regional Commander (or designate): Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:
Signature:

Instructions:
At the conclusion of the evaluation period:
e Return a signed COPY of completed document 0 ths member.
» Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Carser Development Bureau for tracking

R
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= Tz
pUrposes.

Personal information on this form is collected under the authority of S
of evaluating your job performance with the Ontario Provincial Police.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-066P (Rev. November 2008)

€c. 17(2) of the Polics Services Act. R.S.0. 1390, and will be used for the purpose
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: File: 2
e PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

this plan is to correct identified work performance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work performance and meet the requirements for robationary Constable.
This plan will be initiated when the PCS 066P indicates:
e DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or
e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK

IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been implemented. I

This plan is designed to assist the supervisor in addressing employee performance problems. The objective ofl

' Probationary PC Michael JACK Accountable Sgt. Peter Butorac
Constable: Supervisor:
Badge: 12690 Badge: 6901

DESCRIPTION OF DEFICIENCIES THAT REQUIRE IMPROVEMENT
TO “MEET” WORK PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

(1) Attitude Towards Learning - Able to re-evaluate personal opinions, judgements and assumptions based on new information and
experiences; able to learn from mistakes and accept disappointments as well as successes.

(2) Federal Statutes - Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Federal Statutes

(3) Police Vehicle Operation - Drives a motor vehicle in compliance with traffic laws in a safe and proficient manner. Employs
appropriate pursuit and emergency driving strategies in compliance with policy. Able to multitask effectively.

(4)Traffic Enforcement - Able to maintain a consistent level of proactive visible deterrence patrol in conjunction with enforcement and
motorist contacts. Generates a level of productivity and enforcement quantity consistent with a conscientious effort balanced against
the requirements of other duties. Takes ownership of Road Safety, participates in initiatives, ensures data integrity, seeks and
indentifies solutions to problems, and shares relevant information/ideas.

(5) Oral - Questions and interviews others appropriately to gain information. Communicates ideas and concepts clearly, effectively and
in a professional manner.

(6) Radio Communications - Uses appropriate and respectful language when utilizing the communications system, communicates
effectively, uses 10 codes.

e —

(7) Decisive Insight - Uses knowledge and training to effectively problem solve situations and make the best decision at the most
appropriate time.

(8) Analytical Thinking - Demonstrates logical cause and effect thinking; systematically identifies basic patterns or connections between
situations, person or events; identifies key elements in complex situations.

(9) Resolution - Selects the most effective problem-solving strategy and (when appropriate) implements this strategy involving the
community.

(10) Personal Accountability - Takes responsibility for one's own actions and consequences and willingly deals with any identified
performance deficiencies.

(11) Flexibility - Adapts to a variety of changing situations, individuals and groups.

(12) Respectful Relations - Exercises the skill and willingness to react sensitively; to be empathic, compassionate and sincere.
Recognizes the positive contributions of others; demonstrates trust in others by acknowledging their strengths, skills and expertise.

(13) Self-Confidence - Believes in one's abilities, understands one's own strengths and limitations; able to receive constructive criticism
while maintaining professionalism.

FROSATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT
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Ontars File: 291

Sk PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Poke WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Coach Officers Comments:

Coach Officer’s Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

ACTI.ONSISTEPS TAKEN
TO CORRECT PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES:
(specify time frame to compete)
To be completed by Accountable: Supervisor

(1) Attitude Towards Learning - PC Jack can work towards meeting standards in this category by accepting ownership and
responsibility for his mistakes. He has the desire to learn, he just needs to focus on correction not blame. This will continue to be
addressed by the coach officer whenever it occurs and corrected immediately.

I (2) Federal Statutes - PC Jack will need to invest some of his time in studying the elements of criminal offences and his arrest
authorities and procedures. At each call for service that provides the opportunity, these elements will be discussed to ensure that PC
I Jack is aware of the circumstances and what options are available. While enroute to calls, he and his coach are already developing a

3ame plan of how to handle the call based on dispatch information alone.
(3) Police Vehicle Operation - PC Jack will be completing remedial driver training with Sgt. Kent Taylor of GHQ.

(4) Traffic Enforcement - Use directed patrol boards to assign PC Jack to specific enforcement areas for one hour each day. This will
allow him fo go to a known problem area where he will ensure that each shift he comes away with some positive enforcement. To be
completed daily and documented through DAR. If unable to complete due to calls for service PC Jack can document this and report to
nis coach for the next evaluation period.

(5) Oral - PC Jack will need to focus more closely on hearing exactly what things are being said by the people he is speaking with. This
will flow directly from his increased knowledge of Federal and Provincial Statutes as he will learn what questions to ask to help
complete his investigation. When time permits, he can plan ahead and tell his coach officer what things he will be asking at the calls
and what he plans to do with the information. He needs to avoid memorizing steps and listening to the information given to him through
his questions.

(6) Radio Communications - PC Jack will be monitored closely to ensure that he advises the dispatcher of every stop that he makes
and what he is doing. It will continue to be pointed out to him by his coach officer if he ever misses hearing the radio.

(7) Decisive Insight - PC Jack needs to make his best efforts at using common sense. Role playing ahead of time prior to attending
calls can assist in this somewhat, and he will continue to be steered away from attempting to memorize calls and locations.

(8) Analytical Thinking - As mentioned in the Oral category, as he improves with his knowledge of Federal Statutes, it flows that his
thinking will improve as well. He will continue to discuss his thoughts and ideas with his coach officer when possible and avoid asking
for the answer from his coach officer.

(9) Resolution - PC Jack will continue to be forced to make decisions at calls. When he often shys away from making the decision and
asks for the answer, he will me made to think on his own and develop a plan. Again, when time permits, these plans will be reviewed
before and after the calls to determine their effectiveness.

(10) Personal Accountability - No specific action step other than observing that other tasks are completed. It flows that if attempts are

made to correct the problems and the steps are completed than the accountability will mest requiremenis.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 9
(Rev. October08)




S File: 291
e PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Poice , WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

(11) Flexibility - As the fall months are slower than the summer, PC Jack will hzve 2n opporiunity again at a slower pace to show he
canmultitask. He will have discussions with his coach officer about calls for service =2ch day and why he chooses to do one over the
other. He will also be asked fo start each day with a plan of what he wants to accomalish.

- =

(12) Respectful Relations - PC Jack has to commit to himself that he will not znwers shop 2nd not blame others for his mistakes. He
needs to commit to accepting responsibility for his actions. Once this is done, he will gain the frust of those he has spurned in the past.

(13) Self-Confidence - PC Jack will have to continue to just trust his own instincts. He needs to gain confidence in order for most of the
other areas to show improvement. He is trying hard not to fail, and as a result is hesitant to make mistakes. This is a natural part of
leaming and he needs to accept that he will make errors, but they can be corrected with work.

— -

Comments mandatory at all levels
Accountable Supervisor's Comments:

Accountable Supervisor's Date:
Signature:
Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments:

Detachment Commander's Date:
Signature:

Regional Commander’s (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander’s (or designate) Date:
Signature:

RESULTS ACHIEVED
To be completed by Accountable Supervisor

(1) Listening Skills - PC Jack has followed all directions as assigned by his new coach officer and Sergeant.
(2) Follow-Up Orientation - PC Jack has not shown any concerns in this area. He appears to keep his work up to date.

(3) Planning & Organizing - PC Jack is very organized individual. The concems identified with prioritzing calls is discussed under
Flexibility and Problem Solving.

(4) Provincial Statutes - PC Jack appears to have a good working &n owiedge in this area, no issues observed this past month.

&

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT
(Rev. October08)
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S PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

(5) Self-Awareness - PC Jack did not display and concerns in this arez and is awars of ndwicus backgrounds.
(8) Teamwork - PC Jack has worked well with the members of his shift and participates in RIDE checks.
(7) Written - PC Jack writes effective reports - no new crown brief synopsis were observed this past month.

(8) Deportment - PC Jack has been observed control his emotions appropriately on any calls or situations he has been involved with.

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met*
will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

Probationary Constable's Date:
Signature:
Accountable Supervisor's Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments (mandatory):

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:

~egional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:
Signature:

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 4
(Rev. October08)
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This plan is designed to assist the supervisor in addressin
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this plan is to correct identified work performance deficien
acceptable level of work performance and meet the requirs
This plan will be initiated when the PCS 066P indicates:
DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or

NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.

Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been implemented.

Jr problems in order to elicit an

Probationary PC Michael JACK " Accountable Sgt. Peter Butorac
Constable: Supervisor:
Badge: 12690 Badg’ e: 8901

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

T

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

(13) Self-Confidence - Believes in one's abilities, understands one’s own siren
while maintaining professionalism.

gths and limitations; able to receive constructive criticism

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT
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Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Coach Officer's Comments:

Coach Officer's Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’'s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:

Signature:

ACTIONS/STEPS TAKEN
TO CORRECT PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES:
(specify time frame to. compete)
To be completed by-Accountable Supervisor

(1) Attitude Towards Learning - PC Jack can work towards meeting standards in this category by accepting ownership and
responsibility for his mistakes. He has the desire to learn, he just needs to focus on correction not blame. This will continue to be
addressed by the coach officer whenever it occurs and corrected immediately.

(2) Federal Statutes - PC Jack will need to invest some of his time in studying the elements of criminal offences and his arrest
authorities and procedures. At each call for service that provides the opportunity, these elements will be discussed to ensure that PC
Jack is aware of the circumstances and what options are available. While enroute to calls, he and his coach are already developing a
game plan of how to handle the call based on dispatch information alone.

(3) Police Vehicle Operation - PC Jack will be completing remedial driver training with Sgt. Kent Taylor of GHQ.

(4) Traffic Enforcement - Use directed patrol boards to assign PC Jack to specific enforcement areas for one hour each day. This will
allow him to go to a.known problem area where he will ensure that each shift he comes away with some positive enforcement. To be
completed daily and documented through DAR. If unable to complete due to calls for service PC Jack can document this and repori to
his coach for the next evaluation period.

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

(8) Radio Communications - PC Jack will be monitored closely to ensure that he advises the dispatcher of every stop that he makes
and what he is doing. It will continue to be pointed out to him by his coach officer if he ever misses hearing the radio.

(7) Decisive Insight - PC Jack needs to make his best efforts at using common sense. Role playing ahead of time prior to attending
calls can assist in this somewhat, and he will continue to be steered away from attempting to memorize calls and locations.

8) Analytical Thinking - As mentioned in the Oral category, as he improves with his knowledge of Federal Statutes, it flows that his
thinking will improve as well. He will continue to discuss his thoughts and ideas with his coach officer when possible and avoid asking
“or the answer from his coach officer.

lution - PC Jack will continue to be forced to make decisions at calls. When he often shys away from making the decision and
r the answer, he will me made to think on his own and develop z plan. Agzin, when time permits, these plans will be reviewed
= 2nd afier the calls to determine their effectiveness.
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_— PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Poice WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN I
(11)Flexibility - As the fall months are slower than the sﬁmmer, PC Jack wil n2we 2n opooriunity 2gain at a slower pace to show he

canmultitask. He will have discussions with his coach officer about calls for servics ==ch dzy and why he chooses to do one over the
other. He will also be asked to start each day with a plan of what he wanis o accomplish.

(12) Respectful Relations - PC Jack has to commit to himself that he will not zrwers shop and not blame others for his mistakes. He
needs to commit to accepting responsibility for his actions. Once this is done. he will gain the trust of those he has spurned in the past.

(13) Self-Confidence - PC Jack will have to continue to just trust his own insfincts. He needs o gain confidence in order for most of the
other areas to show improvement. He is trying hard not to fail, and as a resuft is hesitant to make mistakes. This is a natural part of
leaming and he needs to accept that he will make errors, but they can be corrected with work.

— el

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

- e Lo

Regional Commander’s (or designate) Date:
Signature:

: RESULTS'AGHIEVED._ :
To be completed by Accountable Supervisor

(1) Listening Skills - PC Jack has followed all directions as assigned by his new coach officer and Sergeant.
(2) Follow-Up Orientation - PC Jack has not shown any concerns in this area. He appears to keep his work up to date.

(3) Planning & Organizing - PC Jack is very organized individual. The concerns identified with prioritzing calls is discussed under
Flexibility and Problem Solving.

(4) Provincial Statutes - PC Jack appears to have a good working knowledge in this area, no issues observed this past month.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REFPCRT
(Rev. October08)
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(5) Self-Awareness - PC Jack did not display and concerns in this area 2nd is awars of indvidual backgrounds.
(8) Teamwork - PC Jack has worked well with the members of his shift and participates in RIDE checks.
(7) Written - PC Jack writes effective reports - no new crown brief synopsis were observed this past month.

(8) Deportment - PC Jack has been observed control his emotions appropriately on any calls or situations he has been involved with.

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met"
will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:
Accountable Supervisor’s Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments (mandatory):

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

R<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>